DRAFT Minutes of the Broadwoodwidger Parish Council meeting,

Tuesday 23rd March 2019, 7pm

Those in attendance: Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Hawken, Nobbs & Crocombe. Clerk.

Members of the public present: 0

4991. Apologies for absence:

Cllrs Wonnacott, Banbury, Durstan, & Watson.

4992. Declaration of Interests

The chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

4993. Public Open Questions (Standing orders suspended during this session)

No Questions

4994. District Councillors Report

No report.

4995. County Councillors Report

No Report.

4996. Council Meeting Minutes

Minutes of the meeting 6th March 2019.

Amendment to next meeting date.

Proposed Cllr Worden. Seconded Cllr Stratton. Carried nem.com.

4997. Matters Arising

The rubbish bin has been sited on the Green.

Chase up on a speaker for next week with the universities.

Dubbs Cross phone box not disconnected – contact BT. Ivy House has been done.

Grit Bin – Cllr Crocombe to look at the best location and let the clerk know, so she can contact Highways.

Noticeboards – chase up on date for works – if possible, by the end of May.

4998. Planning

The council chose not to look at the planning as the agenda had been issued with a mistake on the date. The council will meet next week, Wednesday 1st May, to discuss the applications.

4999. Village Green Registration

The Statement of Truth has been completed, and a revised map attached showing the boundaries.

The application is now with the Land Registry.

Final costs invoice will be sent, to pay in May.

5000. Highways

The road on the Green, from the main road to the corner needs attention. It has been confirmed it is Highways responsibility to that corner. Clerk to inform Highways and emphasise the trip hazard with many people using the area for parking.

Road to Germansweek past Lugworthy has bad potholes in need of repair. Cllr Stratton will photograph and send to the clerk for reporting to Highways.

5001. Grass Cutting

Dan Genders has increased the cost of each cut by £20 to cover increased costs incurred. Proposed to accept the increase Cllr James. Seconded Cllr Perkin. Carried nem.com

5002. Accounts for Payment

23/04/19 DALC Membership £137.89

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, Seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com

5003. To Receive Correspondence

The clerk mentioned the grants available for rural community hall projects from ACRE & the fact that the Communities Together Fund will not run the next financial year. Devon County Council have withdrawn funding and are encouraging councils to use Crowd Funding.

5004. Chairman's Report

No report

5005. Clerks Report

The clerk apologised to all present for her mistake on the date of the agenda, and the confusion and subsequent changes to meetings.

5006. Exchange of Information

A new cable is needed for the projector in the hub. It has been ordered but is waiting to be fitted.

5007. The meeting closed at 19.45pm.

The next meeting is Wednesday 29th May 2019, 7pm at the Community Hub.